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Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
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Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bagh Road, Aliganj
New Delhi: 1100 03
Dated: 20th August, 2020
To,

The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Madhya Pradesh,
Bhopal.

Sub: Diversion of 7.448 ha reserved forest land for construction of new coal
transportation road from Jayant to Morwa railway sliding in favour of
General Manager, Jayant Project NCL in Singrouli District, Madhya Pradesh - reg.
Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Land Management) and Nodal Officer under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980,
Government of Madhya Pradesh letter No. F-5/859/2019/10-11/2529 dated
13.08.2020 on the above mentioned subject wherein it has been submitted that the
user agency has informed that a proposal of Jayant OCP of 100 ha. is under process at
Government of India level and is dealt through File No. 8-67/2002-FC and the
present proposal shall be linked with the same.

In this regard it is to inform that the proposal bearing File No. 8-67/2002-
FC is presently pending at the State Government of Madhya Pradesh for want of
information as sought vide Ministry letter No. 8-67/2002 - FC (Pt.) dated 06.12.2019
(copy enclosed) and the reply of same is still awaited in the Ministry.

Therefore, it is requested that prior to linking the present proposal with
the proposal bearing File No. 8-67/2002-FC, the reply of Ministry letter No. 8-
67/2002 - FC (Pt.) dated 06.12.2019 may be submitted.

Yours faithfully,
Encl: As Above
Sd/-
(Brijendra Swaroop)
Dy. Inspector General of Forests
Copy to: -

. 1. The PCCF/HoFF, Government of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal.
Slgnatu[e Net M@rﬂ (Central), MoEF&CC, Regional Office, Bhopal.
\ Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF, Govt of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal
Agency.
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